
From: Dr. Pankaj Kumar Porwal <principal@technonjr.org>
To: jitendra.choubisa@technonjr.org <jitendra.choubisa@technonjr.org>
Subject: Fwd: Kind attn : Priyank sir - All India Mock Test by ICE GATE Institute
Date: 13.08.2018 13:37:45 (+0530)

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Techno India NJR Institute of Technology Udaipur <director@technonjr.org>
Date: Wed, Aug 8, 2018 at 6:20 PM
Subject: Fwd: Kind attn : Priyank sir - All India Mock Test by ICE GATE Institute
To: tinjrit-core-group <tinjrit-core-group@googlegroups.com>

Career Launcher is organising Mock Gate test for our students of 
3rd/4th year on 14th August. Interested students can  register 
at www.icegateinstitute.com to generate login Id and password for 
test .Please circulate this message among your branch students. 

RSV

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Udaipur Cl <udaipur.cl@careerlauncher.com>
Date: Wed, Aug 8, 2018 at 3:50 PM
Subject: Fwd: Kind attn : Priyank sir - All India Mock Test by ICE GATE Institute
To: Techno India NJR Institute of Technology Udaipur <director@technonjr.org>

Dear Sir,
   Can you please forward this mail to 3rd year and 4th year students to appear for All India Free Mock 
Test on 14th August at Techno India NJR campus (1 pm).
Regards,
Priyank Paliwal

We have planned a special All India Free Mock Test for you all on the 14th of 
August at Techno India NJR Institute of Technology at 1 pm. The 3 most 
important reasons for you to register and appear in this Mock test are:

1. Experience GATE Exam: Most of the students preparing for GATE give 
their 1st Mock test in the December end, or January and get very low marks. 
This breaks their confidence and they get demotivated. If we want to avoid all 
that, we need to give this exam as soon as possible so as to understand the 
examination pattern, options are given by GATE on our computer, how to use a 
GATE calculator, etc.s

2. Remove Exam Fear: Syllabus of this exam has been designed keeping in mind stress level 
and psychology of students. We have put only limited syllabus and it includes mostly those 
subjects which you have completed in 3rd and 4th Semester. This test will help 
in judging the GATE Exam level and will increase your confidence.

3. Start Planning: We want you to learn, what is the importance of planning for 
cracking any national level examination. After this exam, you will get to know 
your strengths and weaknesses, which will help you in understanding the 
importance of time and how to manage it to score more and more.

Moreover, guys, success is all about the challenges we take in our life. The 
more challenges we take, the more strong and determined we become. Let's 



take this GATE challenge and find out where we stand across India. We have 
already got 10,000 plus registrations and we want you to become part of it.

To register Click here.

Priyank Paliwal
9828086768
http://www.icegateinstitute.com

-- 
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "TINJRIT Core Group" 
group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to tinjrit-core-
group+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.
For more options, visit https://groups.google.com/d/optout.
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